From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Kent Caperton kent@benbarnesgroup.com

Fwd: Sabine Neches Navigation District

June 23, 2016 at 12:30 PM

rreese @navigationdistrict.org, milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com

See below. Also lead story in NYT is on problems w Panama Canal. No direct impact on us - just interesting read.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Duggan, Kerry C. EOP/OVP" <Kerry_C_Duggan@ovp.eop.gov>
Date: June 23, 2016 at 10:18:38 AM CDT

To: Kent Caperton <kent@benbarnesgroup.com>

Subject: RE: Sabine Neches Navigation District

Likewise. I'm on road now, but will follow up again soon.

Here's the contact | mentioned. We're old colleagues from DOE. Robert.Fee @cheniere.com

From: Kent Caperton [mailto:kent@benbarnesgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 9:18 AM

To: Duggan, Kerry C. EOP/OVP <Kerry_C_Duggan@ovp.eop.gov>
Subject: FW: Sabine Neches Navigation District

Kerry- it was nice to meet you yesterday and appreciate your interest and recommendations. | look forward to visiting with you
further. Kent



